

-
- b. Timing of Reclamation Letter for 2022 WIIN Storage Account???
 - c. Any other Drought related Activities that be of interest? (David Polumbo comment to House ENR Committee)
-

- | | |
|---|--------|
| 4. EIS Coordination: | 10 min |
| a. Sites Board being asked to authorized release of public draft – to occur ~Aug 26 | |
| b. Reclamation process for release of SDEIS – Is everything moving along as needed? | |
-

- | | |
|--|--------|
| 5. Feasibility and OMB Addendum: | 10 min |
| a. What wait until Fall for Final submittal? Thought it was to be done in August | |
-

- | | |
|---|--------|
| 6. Technical Discussions on Coordination and Potential Investment: | 20 min |
| a. Adjustment of Sites Board Item to exclude Term Sheet and Annexes | |
| b. Does Reclamation plan to address the Sites Board on this item? | |
| c. Carriage Water Discussions with Reclamation – Next Steps? | |
| d. There are no other technical discussions scheduled at this time. | |
| e. Reclamation Investment and Involvement – Path Forward | |
-

- | | |
|---------------------------|-------|
| 7. Review of Action Items | 5 min |
|---------------------------|-------|
-

- | | |
|---------------|-------|
| 8. Next Steps | 5 min |
|---------------|-------|
-